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Rivera, Maribel

N
From: ' corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:24 PM
To: 'STEFAN FUDGE'
Subject: RE: EIN

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,
Lilopobr L3

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: i
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfdos.state.fl.us
----- Criginal Message-----

From:; STEFAN FUDGE [mailto:sfudgelf®me.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 12:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN

To Whom It May Concern,

I have a new EIN for Lighthouse Global Outdoor Media, LLC, which is 27-4557859. Thank you for
your ccoperation.

Thanks,
Stefan V. Fudge
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